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From: Keri Hinton

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2020 12:53 PM

To: Casey Kulla; Mary Starrett; Rick Olson

Cc: Ken Huffer; Christian Boenisch; Carolina Rook
Subject: Parkway Committee roster update

Good afternoon,

As you have most likely heard Patrick Johnson has resigned from the Newberg City Council. This position on the
Parkway Committee has always been one that the Newberg Mayor and Council appoint. They have decided to appoint
Stephanie Findley to replace Patrick Johnson and finish out his term through 2023 on the Parkway Committee. This
change to the Parkway Committee roster will be submitted for your consideration on next week’s agenda (7/16/20). If
you have any questions let me know.

Thanks,

Keri Hinton

Executive Office Specialist

Yamhill County Board of Commissioner’s Office
434 NE Evans St, McMinnville, OR 97128

hintonk@co.yamhill.or.us

Ph: (503) 434-7501
Fax: (503) 434-7553

From: Sue Ryan <Sue.Ryan@newbergoregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 12:39 PM

To: Keri Hinton <hintonk@co.yamhill.or.us>

Cc: Stephanie Findley <Stephanie.Findley@newbergoregon.gov>
Subject: Newberg - Parkway Committee

[This email originated outside of Yamhill County]

Hi Keri,

The Newberg City Council met last night. Councilor Stephanie Findley will be taking Councilor
Johnson’s slot on the Yamhill Parkway Committee. I’ve copied her on this email so you have her
address to add to your distribution list.

Sue Ryan
City Recorder/Elections Officer
City of Newberg
414 E. First Street/P.0. Box 970
cityrecorder@newbergoregon.gov o
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